




Page 106/28/2017 9:30:55 AM
Revision: 76613

Accounts Payable
Check Register

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUD NO 1

06/15/2017 To 06/28/2017
Bank Account:   1 - 1ST SECURITY - AP

Check /
Tran Date

Pmt
Type AmountVendor NameVendor Reference

CHK114290 06/15/2017 9999 DIANE Y ALLEN 500.00AS HP-SITE: 171 CONDON LANE PORT LUD

CHK114291 06/15/2017 10457 ALPHA BUILDER 17,828.00LOW INCOME WEATHERIZATION

CHK114292 06/15/2017 10012 ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC 64.41CLIMBING GEAR-ALM 4' LANYYARD
388.86CLIMBING GEAR-ALM BODY BELT

Total for Check/Tran - 114292: 453.27

CHK114293 06/15/2017 9999 MICHAEL J ANDERSON 500.00AS HP-SITE: 330 CLEVELAND ST PORT TO

CHK114294 06/15/2017 10447 ANIXTER  INC. 7,650.12CUTOUT 15KV & SIDEWALK GUY ATTACH
1,368.50CUTOUT 15KV 200 AMP

Total for Check/Tran - 114294: 9,018.62

CHK114295 06/15/2017 10451 ASCENT LAW PARTNERS LLP 455.00NOANET REVIEW (225-101) MAY 2017

CHK114296 06/15/2017 10016 ASPLUNDH TREE EXPERT CO 1,895.14TREE TRIMMING WKEND 2.18.17 INT#8146
9,487.91TREE TRIMMING WKEND 2.18.17 INT#8146

Total for Check/Tran - 114296: 11,383.05

CHK114297 06/15/2017 10495 AUDIT & ADJUSTMENT COMPANY, INC. 502.35PL GARNISHMENT PR 6/16/2017

CHK114298 06/15/2017 9999 STAN  BAKER 500.00AS HP-SITE: 330 PINECREST DR PORT TOW

CHK114299 06/15/2017 9999 GLEN  BOWSER 800.00DL HP-SITE: 41 HILLER DR PORT HADLOC

CHK114300 06/15/2017 9999 JILL H BRYSON 100.00APPL-SITE: 112 DOGLEG LN PORT LUDLO

CHK114301 06/15/2017 9999 H. DARLENE  BURGESS 700.00AS HP-SITE: 60 B N KEEL WAY PORT LUDL

CHK114302 06/15/2017 9999 H. DARLENE  BURGESS 250.00DUCT SEALING-SITE: 60 B N KEEL WAY

CHK114303 06/15/2017 9999 MARK V CATTABRIGA 500.00AS HP-SITE: 131 MACHIAS LOOP PORT LU

CHK114304 06/15/2017 9999 MARK V CATTABRIGA 250.00DUCT SEALING-SITE: 131 MACHIAS LOOP

CHK114305 06/15/2017 10047 CENTURYLINK-POLES 2,404.06POLE RNTL 4/01/16-3/31/17

CHK114306 06/15/2017 10053 COMPUNET, INC 9,031.60SERVER ROOM UPGRADES -10GIG SWITC
732.81SERVER ROOM UPGRADES -10GIG SWITC
150.10SERVER ROOM UPGRADES -10GIG SWITC

Total for Check/Tran - 114306: 9,914.51

CHK114307 06/15/2017 10057 CORRECT EQUIPMENT 2,583.30RPLCMT OF 240 VOLT PRESSURE SWITCH

CHK114308 06/15/2017 10069 DM DISPOSAL CO INC 30.70DISPOSAL 4CRNRS MAY-17
30.69DISPOSAL 4CRNRS MAY-17

/pro/rpttemplate/acct/2.37.1/ap/AP_CHK_REGISTER.xml.rpt51224



Page 206/28/2017 9:30:55 AM
Revision: 76613

Accounts Payable
Check Register

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUD NO 1

06/15/2017 To 06/28/2017
Bank Account:   1 - 1ST SECURITY - AP

Check /
Tran Date

Pmt
Type AmountVendor NameVendor Reference

Total for Check/Tran - 114308: 61.39

CHK114309 06/15/2017 9999 RONALD R FREUND 441.00WINDOWS-SITE: 50 CORA ST PORT HADLO

CHK114310 06/15/2017 10098 GRAINGER 198.23REPLACEMENT HYDRAULIC COUPLERS

CHK114311 06/15/2017 10104 HADLOCK BUILDING SUPPLY, INC. 26.14TOTE 18 GAL BLU QTY 2

CHK114312 06/15/2017 10281 JEFFCO EFTPS 4,171.12941PAYROLL TAX FOR PR 061617 MEDICA
17,835.12941PAYROLL TAX FOR PR 061617 FICA
16,892.28941PAYROLL TAX FOR PR 061617 FEDERA

Total for Check/Tran - 114312: 38,898.52

CHK114313 06/15/2017 10532 JEFFERSON COUNTY PUD PAYROLL AC 9,076.77PAYROLL DEPOSIT 6/16/2017 CHECKS
83,290.72PAYROLL DEPOSIT 6/16/2017 DIRECT DEP

Total for Check/Tran - 114313: 92,367.49

CHK114314 06/15/2017 9999 JOE B KELLY 700.00AS HP-SITE: 244 GREENVIEW LN PORT LU

CHK114315 06/15/2017 9999 JOE B KELLY 250.00DUCT SEALING-SITE: 224 GREENVIEW LN

CHK114316 06/15/2017 9999 RICHARD A KNIGHT 100.00APPL-SITE: 981 57TH ST PORT TOWNSEND

CHK114317 06/15/2017 9999 REX  LONG 216.78WINDOWS-SITE: 750 IRONDALE RD PORT

CHK114318 06/15/2017 9999 BARBARA  MC CAUGHIN 387.90WINDOWS-SITE: 6062 HWY 20 #64

CHK114319 06/15/2017 10153 MURREY'S DISPOSAL CO., INC. 58.66DISPOSAL 230CHIMACUM MAY-17
12.01DISPOSAL 230CHIMACUM MAY-17
98.94ACCT# 2112-176318 4CRNRS 2YD MAY-17
49.47ACCT# 2112-176318 4CRNRS 2YD MAY-17
41.56ACCT# 2112-176318 4CRNRS 2YD MAY-17
7.92ACCT# 2112-176318 4CRNRS 2YD MAY-17

554.83DISPOSAL FEE & 20YRD 4CRNRS MAY-17
277.40DISPOSAL FEE & 20YRD 4CRNRS MAY-17
233.03DISPOSAL FEE & 20YRD 4CRNRS MAY-17
44.39DISPOSAL FEE & 20YRD 4CRNRS MAY-17
41.84DISPOSAL 211CHIMACUM MAY-17
8.57DISPOSAL 211CHIMACUM MAY-17

Total for Check/Tran - 114319: 1,428.62

CHK114320 06/15/2017 10418 N&L LINE EQUIPMENT 130.79QUARTERLY GLOVE TESTING
284.59RUBBER GLOVES

Total for Check/Tran - 114320: 415.38

/pro/rpttemplate/acct/2.37.1/ap/AP_CHK_REGISTER.xml.rpt51224



Page 306/28/2017 9:30:55 AM
Revision: 76613

Accounts Payable
Check Register

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUD NO 1

06/15/2017 To 06/28/2017
Bank Account:   1 - 1ST SECURITY - AP

Check /
Tran Date

Pmt
Type AmountVendor NameVendor Reference

CHK114321 06/15/2017 9999 ERIK S NELSON 100.00APPL-SITE: 612 22ND ST PORT TOWNSEND

CHK114322 06/15/2017 10307 NORTHWESTERN TERRITORIES INC 2,830.00ENGINERRING GEOLOGIST INVESTGTN M

CHK114323 06/15/2017 10169 OLYCAP 1,575.00LIHEAP/NONLIHEAP CLIENT APPL MAY 20

CHK114324 06/15/2017 10170 OLYMPIC EQUIPMENT RENTALS 6.53MOLY GRAPH GRI QTY1

CHK114325 06/15/2017 10171 ON LINE INFORMATION SERVICES 309.45APR 2017 ONLINE UTILITY EXG REPORT

CHK114326 06/15/2017 9999 LIBBY  PALMER 800.00DL HP-SITE: 2336 KUHN STREET

CHK114327 06/15/2017 10188 PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLY 44.25SAWZALL BLADES

CHK114328 06/15/2017 9999 PORT TOWNSEND ATHLETIC CLUB 4,000.00DL HEAT PUMP SITE: 229 MONROE ST

CHK114329 06/15/2017 10193 PORT TOWNSEND LEADER 296.31MAGAZINE: 2016IRE 6BLK-1/2PG AD5/03/17
62.25WEB PKG 5/24
60.69MAGAZINE: 2016IRE 6BLK-1/2PG AD5/03/17
12.75WEB PKG 5/24

Total for Check/Tran - 114329: 432.00

CHK114330 06/15/2017 10210 RICOH USA, INC 322.31230 CHIMACUM RD PRINTINGIMAGES 4/30
66.02230 CHIMACUM RD PRINTINGIMAGES 4/30

Total for Check/Tran - 114330: 388.33

CHK114331 06/15/2017 9999 KATHRYN  RYAN 800.00DL HP-SITE: 907 ROSE STREET PORT TOW

CHK114332 06/15/2017 9999 ANTHONY  TARTAGLIA 417.30WINDOWS-SITE: 61 SHOTWELL RD PORT H

CHK114333 06/15/2017 10472 TMG SERVICES 525.25CHEMICAL PUMP REPAIR KIT #1035967

CHK114334 06/15/2017 10254 UNIVAR USA INC 6,227.9855 GAL DRUMS OF CAUSTIC SODA QTY16

CHK114335 06/15/2017 10260 WA STATE DEFERRED COMPENSATION 7,172.04PL DEFERRED COMP EE FOR PR 6/16/17
2,746.05PL DEFERRED COMP ER FOR 6/16/17 MATC

Total for Check/Tran - 114335: 9,918.09

CHK114336 06/15/2017 10267 WA STATE SUPPORT REGISTRY 614.49PL CHILD SUPPORT EE 6/16/17

CHK114337 06/15/2017 9999 FRANNIE  WHELAN 100.00APPL-SITE: 2615 E MARROWSTONE RD NO

CHK114338 06/15/2017 10278 WPUDA 4,228.85JUNE 2017 MONTHLY DUES
866.15JUNE 2017 MONTHLY DUES

Total for Check/Tran - 114338: 5,095.00

CHK114339 06/22/2017 10005 ACLS BUSHHOG LANDSCAPING VOID343.20MOWING RESERVOIR SITES (2)
VOID1,705.60WEEDWHACKING - VARIOUS LOCATIONS

/pro/rpttemplate/acct/2.37.1/ap/AP_CHK_REGISTER.xml.rpt51224



Page 406/28/2017 9:30:55 AM
Revision: 76613

Accounts Payable
Check Register

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUD NO 1

06/15/2017 To 06/28/2017
Bank Account:   1 - 1ST SECURITY - AP

Check /
Tran Date

Pmt
Type AmountVendor NameVendor Reference

VOID2,230.75MOWING DRAINFIELDS, VARIOUS LOCATI
Total for Check/Tran - 114339: 4,279.55VOID

CHK114340 06/22/2017 10481 AMAZON VOID-112.86NETWORK CARDS FOR SERVER ROOM UP
VOID1,134.49INTEL X540 10GIG DUAL PORT ADAPTER
VOID232.37INTEL X540 10GIG DUAL PORT ADAPTER
VOID132.963M PRIVACY FILTER FOR 23.8 WSCREEN Q
VOID-17.92GALAXY TABLETS QTY6 & KEYBOARD C
VOID648.63GALAXY TABLETS QTY3
VOID97.30KEYBOARD CASE FOR TABLET QTY3
VOID216.21GALAXY TABLET QTY1
VOID32.44KEYBOARD CASE FOR TABLET QTY1
VOID432.42GALAXY TABLETS QTY2
VOID64.87KEYBOARD CASE FOR TABLET QTY2
VOID-107.97NETWORK TAPS FOR SECURITY MONITOR
VOID1,085.36DUALCOMM DCGS2005 NETWORK TAPES
VOID222.31DUALCOMM DCGS2005 NETWORK TAPES
VOID-33.48ADD'L ITEMS FOR FIELD GALAXY TABLE
VOID144.60GALAXY CAR CHARGE QTY20
VOID11.26SYLUS FOR TABLET QTY3
VOID162.83USB WALL DESKTOP CHARGER 10PORT Q
VOID18.09TOUCH LENS CLEANING WIPES
VOID11.98BROTHERS 2PK LABELING TAPE
VOID29.62GALAXY CAR CHARGE QTY20
VOID2.32SYLUS FOR TABLET QTY3
VOID33.35USB WALL DESKTOP CHARGER 10PORT Q
VOID3.71TOUCH LENS CLEANING WIPES
VOID-7.42SAMSUNG GALX TABLET QTY1 & KEYBO
VOID89.93KEYBOARD CASE FOR TABLETS QTY3
VOID207.08SAMSUNG GALX TABLET QTY1
VOID414.18SAMSUNG GALAXY TABLET 10.1 IN QTY2

Total for Check/Tran - 114340: 5,148.66VOID

CHK114341 06/22/2017 9999 MAURICE L ANDERSON VOID40.00APPL-SITE: 1591 E. QUILCENE RD  QUILCE

CHK114342 06/22/2017 10447 ANIXTER  INC. VOID436.00TRANSFORMER GROUND STRAPS
VOID26,850.25SWITCH CABINET 3 PHASE PMH-11 & PMH
VOID0.00SWITCH CABINET 3 PHASE PMH-11 & PMH

Total for Check/Tran - 114342: 27,286.25VOID

/pro/rpttemplate/acct/2.37.1/ap/AP_CHK_REGISTER.xml.rpt51224



Page 506/28/2017 9:30:55 AM
Revision: 76613

Accounts Payable
Check Register

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUD NO 1

06/15/2017 To 06/28/2017
Bank Account:   1 - 1ST SECURITY - AP

Check /
Tran Date

Pmt
Type AmountVendor NameVendor Reference

CHK114343 06/22/2017 9998 AMBER  ARMSTRONG VOID62.64Cred Bal Refund

CHK114344 06/22/2017 10016 ASPLUNDH TREE EXPERT CO VOID9,174.24TREE TRIMMING WKEND 5.13.17 INT#8146

CHK114345 06/22/2017 10018 ASSOCIATED PETROLEUM PRODUCTS I VOID13,636.95CUST#01-7500239 DIESEL & GASOLINE

CHK114346 06/22/2017 9998 TOM J BALZARINI 24.24Cred Bal Refund

CHK114347 06/22/2017 9999 GENORA S BEAUDRY 123.00APPL-SITE:806 O ST. PORT TOWNSEND

CHK114348 06/22/2017 10541 ROBERT M BENSON 168.75PROF SVC FOR 2/01-2/28/17

CHK114349 06/22/2017 10027 BERNT ERICSEN EXCAVATING, INC 1,635.00DISCOVERY RD-7TH ST W/O 17181

CHK114350 06/22/2017 9999 JAMES L BISHOP 800.00DL HP-SITE:225 BISHOP HILL RD CHIMAC

CHK114351 06/22/2017 10041 CDW GOVERNMENT 110.56CANON TWIN PK BLK, CANON INK 3PK

CHK114352 06/22/2017 10045 CENTURY LINK-S 38.93CIRCUIT INFO 5/23 - 6/23/17
108.55CHOICE BUSINESS 6/04-7/04/17
48.61BUSINESS LINE 6/05 - 7/04/17

Total for Check/Tran - 114352: 196.09

CHK114353 06/22/2017 10046 CENTURYLINK 38.93LOW SPD DATA & 2WIRE 6/1-6/30/17

CHK114354 06/22/2017 9999 JERRY  CHARVAT 50.00APPL-SITE: 20 JONATHAN PLACE PORT HA

CHK114355 06/22/2017 10052 CITY OF PORT TOWNSEND 228.00PRE-APPLICATION CONF PARCEL # 000000

CHK114356 06/22/2017 10051 CITY OF PORT TOWNSEND-UTILITY 167.25MAY 2017-KEARNEY SUBST

CHK114357 06/22/2017 9999 CAROL  CLELAND 700.00AS HP-SITE: 111 CAMANO LN  PORT LUDL

CHK114358 06/22/2017 10332 KENNETH  COLLINS 419.64VISIT TO COLUMBIA GENERATING STATI
85.95VISIT TO COLUMBIA GENERATING STATI

Total for Check/Tran - 114358: 505.59

CHK114359 06/22/2017 9999 DAVID  COVERT 800.00DL HP-SITE:1022 16TH ST PORT TOWNSEN

CHK114360 06/22/2017 9998 PAUL  CROW 84.70Cred Bal Refund

CHK114361 06/22/2017 10407 DEPT OF THE TREASURY VOID102.48EIN 91-6001044/ FORM 720-V 2BD QTR 2017

CHK114362 06/22/2017 9999 BEATRIX  DOBYNS 800.00DL HP-SITE: 2303 MADRONA ST PORT TOW

CHK114363 06/22/2017 9998 JAMES E DORNAN 111.09Cred Bal Refund

CHK114364 06/22/2017 9999 DAVID  EEKHOFF 1,400.00AS HP-SITE:520 BAYCLIFF PORT TOWNSE

CHK114365 06/22/2017 9999 KATHLEEN  EISSMANN 800.00DL HP-SITE: 1017 HILL ST PORT TOWNSEN

/pro/rpttemplate/acct/2.37.1/ap/AP_CHK_REGISTER.xml.rpt51224



Page 606/28/2017 9:30:55 AM
Revision: 76613

Accounts Payable
Check Register

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUD NO 1

06/15/2017 To 06/28/2017
Bank Account:   1 - 1ST SECURITY - AP

Check /
Tran Date

Pmt
Type AmountVendor NameVendor Reference

CHK114366 06/22/2017 9999 RAYMOND M ERICKSON 1,000.00DL HP-SITE:611 CEDAR AVE #72 PORT HAD

CHK114367 06/22/2017 10085 FASTENAL 17.66LOCK WASHER, FLATWASHER
63.63SAFETY GLASSES QTY 12

Total for Check/Tran - 114367: 81.29

CHK114368 06/22/2017 9999 SUSANNE  FELLER 800.00DL HP-SITE:702 LANE DE CHANTAL  PT

CHK114369 06/22/2017 9998 DARON V GAENZ 21.27Cred Bal Refund

CHK114370 06/22/2017 9999 SIMON  GEERLOFS 800.00DL HP-SITE:200 30TH ST. PORT TOWNSEND

CHK114371 06/22/2017 9999 JOHN S GERMAIN 500.00AS HP-SITE:121 TIMBER HEIGHTS DRIVE

CHK114372 06/22/2017 9999 JOHN S GERMAIN 250.00DUCT SEALING-SITE: 121 TIMBER HEIGHT

CHK114373 06/22/2017 10454 GLOBAL RENTAL COMPANY INC 3,597.00RENTAL TSE UP70B PULLER 5/29-6/25/17

CHK114374 06/22/2017 9998 KEVIN  HANSON 49.88Cred Bal Refund

CHK114375 06/22/2017 9999 HAWS A HAWS VOID700.00AS HP-SITE:1145 DEER CRK ROAD QUILCE

CHK114376 06/22/2017 9999 VALLYN  HENDERSON 1,000.00DL HP-SITE:73 LONGMIRE LN PORT LUDL

CHK114377 06/22/2017 10118 JCI JONES CHEMICALS, INC. 1,544.58HYPOCHLORITE SOLUTION

CHK114378 06/22/2017 10128 JEFFERSON COUNTY TREASURER 102,916.83MAY 2017 B&O TAX

CHK114379 06/22/2017 9999 CHRIS  KAUZLARICH 25.00APPL-SITE:61 SLEEPY HOLLOW RD PORT T

CHK114380 06/22/2017 9999 STEVEN E KRAGHT 800.00DL HP-SITE: 4354 HOLCOMB ST PORT TOW

CHK114381 06/22/2017 9998 TIM  KRIEGER 45.56Cred Bal Refund

CHK114382 06/22/2017 9998 DUAYNE A LEWIS 19.29Cred Bal Refund

CHK114383 06/22/2017 9998 THERETT  LEWIS 137.36Cred Bal Refund

CHK114384 06/22/2017 9999 NICOLE  LI 800.00DL HP-SITE: 1228 CLAY ST PORT TOWNSE
800.00DL HP-SITE: 1230 CLAY ST PORT TOWNSE
800.00DL HP-SITE: 1238 CLAY ST PORT TOWNSE
800.00DL HP-SITE: 1240 CLAY ST PORT TOWNSE

Total for Check/Tran - 114384: 3,200.00

CHK114385 06/22/2017 9999 PHYLLIS  LITKE 1,600.00AS HP-SITE:319 VAN BUREN PORT TOWNS

CHK114386 06/22/2017 9999 KATHY  LUCH 500.00HPWTR HTR-STE:203 POCKET LN PORT TO

CHK114387 06/22/2017 9999 MARK  MCDONALD 250.00DUCT SEALING-SITE: 1300 LUDLOW RIDG

/pro/rpttemplate/acct/2.37.1/ap/AP_CHK_REGISTER.xml.rpt51224



Page 706/28/2017 9:30:55 AM
Revision: 76613

Accounts Payable
Check Register

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUD NO 1

06/15/2017 To 06/28/2017
Bank Account:   1 - 1ST SECURITY - AP

Check /
Tran Date

Pmt
Type AmountVendor NameVendor Reference

CHK114388 06/22/2017 9999 MARK  MCDONALD 500.00AS HP-SITE: 1300 LUDLOW RIDGE RD PL

CHK114389 06/22/2017 9999 JOHN W MERCHANT 1,000.00DL HP-SITE:2580 CAPE GEORGE RD PORT T

CHK114390 06/22/2017 9999 MICHAEL  MIDA 1,600.00AS HP-SITE:251 WINDROSE DR PORT LUDL

CHK114391 06/22/2017 9999 MICHAEL  MIDA 250.00DUCT SEAL-STE:251 WINDROSE DR PORT

CHK114392 06/22/2017 10309 NISC 1,075.16MAY 2017 RECURRING INVOICE
1,651.93MAY 2017 RECURRING INVOICE

485.69MAY 2017 RECURRING INVOICE
485.69MAY 2017 RECURRING INVOICE

7,986.99MAY 2017 RECURRING INVOICE
566.48MAY 2017 RECURRING INVOICE
53.34MAY 2017 RECURRING INVOICE

1,382.25MAY 2017 RECURRING INVOICE
171.60MAY 2017 RECURRING INVOICE
10.16MAY 2017 RECURRING INVOICE

3,295.37MAY 2017 AMS INVOICE
5,295.77MAY 2017 AMS INVOICE

887.86MAY 2017 AMS INVOICE
674.96MAY 2017 AMS INVOICE

1,084.68MAY 2017 AMS INVOICE
181.85MAY 2017 AMS INVOICE
52.70JUNE 2017 ONLINE BANK TRANSACTION F

257.30JUNE 2017 ONLINE BANK TRANSACTION R
203.05JUNE 2017 MISC POSTAGE
131.99JUNE 2017 CRYSTAL REPORTS UPGRADE L
27.03JUNE 2017 CRYSTAL REPORTS UPGRADE L

Total for Check/Tran - 114392: 25,961.85

CHK114393 06/22/2017 10167 OFFICE DEPOT 81.41MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES-KEYBOARD SHEL
16.68MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES-KEYBOARD SHEL
28.33WHEELMATE, LT WGT, ERGONOMIC

316.63DESK FOR ANNEX OFFICE
64.85DESK FOR ANNEX OFFICE

239.11MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES-CHAIR
48.98MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES-CHAIR

Total for Check/Tran - 114393: 795.99

CHK114394 06/22/2017 10170 OLYMPIC EQUIPMENT RENTALS 27.766 OZ DEEP WOODS INSECT REPELLANT

/pro/rpttemplate/acct/2.37.1/ap/AP_CHK_REGISTER.xml.rpt51224



Page 806/28/2017 9:30:55 AM
Revision: 76613

Accounts Payable
Check Register

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUD NO 1

06/15/2017 To 06/28/2017
Bank Account:   1 - 1ST SECURITY - AP

Check /
Tran Date

Pmt
Type AmountVendor NameVendor Reference

3.24YELLOW TOOL
295.37EXCAVATOR CAT,EQUIPMENT TRAILER-A

Total for Check/Tran - 114394: 326.37

CHK114395 06/22/2017 9999 EDWARD  ORTON 1,000.00DL HP-SITE: 80 FAREWAY LANE PORT LU

CHK114396 06/22/2017 9999 ROBERT E OSBORN 800.00DL HP-SITE: 60 HARMS LANE PORT LUDLO

CHK114397 06/22/2017 9999 GORDON R PAPRITZ 500.00AS HP-SITE: 1230 JACKMAN PORT TOWNS

CHK114398 06/22/2017 10549 PENINSULA LEGAL SECRETARIAL SER 924.00TRANSCRIPTION SVC 6/01-6/16/2017

CHK114399 06/22/2017 10181 PENINSULA PEST CONTROL 54.50PUMP HOUSE#2 SKYWATER-QTRLY ANT S
81.75RODENT SERVICE FOR 4 CORNERS-JUNE 2

Total for Check/Tran - 114399: 136.25

CHK114400 06/22/2017 9999 CRYSTAL  PILLIFANT 700.00AS HP-SITE: 1056 HOLCOMB ST PORT TOW

CHK114401 06/22/2017 10185 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL 165.39MAILSYSTM LEASE 3/30-6/29/17
33.88MAILSYSTM LEASE 3/30-6/29/17

Total for Check/Tran - 114401: 199.27

CHK114402 06/22/2017 10193 PORT TOWNSEND LEADER 62.25WEB PKG 5/31
12.75WEB PKG 5/31

Total for Check/Tran - 114402: 75.00

CHK114403 06/22/2017 10287 PUD-UTILITY PAYMENTS 92.13WATER JUNE 2017 - DISC BAY BOOSTER P
30.24WATER JUNE 2017 - 44 HIDDEN TRAILS RD
32.73SEWER JUNE 2017 - 72 HILLCREST AVE
82.75SEWER JUNE 2017 - 578 BECKETT PT #PS1
74.47SEWER JUNE 2017 - 370 BECKETT PT #PS2
61.59WATER JUNE 2017-141 GARDINER CEMETE

193.12WATER JUNE 2017- GARDINER LUD #1
203.23WATER JUNE 2017 - 6910 CAPE GEORGE R
198.46WATER JUNE 2017 - SWANSON AVE
19.85WATER JUNE 2017 - CAPE GEORGE RD
32.73SEWER JUNE 2017 - MYRTLE ST

Total for Check/Tran - 114403: 1,021.30

CHK114404 06/22/2017 9998 PUGET SOUND APTS 68.95Cred Bal Refund

CHK114405 06/22/2017 9999 KATHLEEN  RAFFO/ HERNANDEZ 250.00DUCT SEALING-SITE:100 PATHFINDER LN

CHK114406 06/22/2017 9999 KATHLEEN  RAFFO/ HERNANDEZ 700.00AS HP-SITE: 100 PATHFINDER LANE PL

/pro/rpttemplate/acct/2.37.1/ap/AP_CHK_REGISTER.xml.rpt51224



Page 906/28/2017 9:30:55 AM
Revision: 76613

Accounts Payable
Check Register

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUD NO 1

06/15/2017 To 06/28/2017
Bank Account:   1 - 1ST SECURITY - AP

Check /
Tran Date

Pmt
Type AmountVendor NameVendor Reference

CHK114407 06/22/2017 9998 MICHAEL  REEVES 77.33Cred Bal Refund

CHK114408 06/22/2017 10216 SECURITY SERVICES NW, INC. 314.78NIGHT PMT PICK UP 5/21-5/31/17
64.47NIGHT PMT PICK UP 5/21-5/31/17

Total for Check/Tran - 114408: 379.25

CHK114409 06/22/2017 10219 SHOLD EXCAVATING INC 248.526.3 TONS 3/4" MINUS GRANITE; DELIVERY
6,124.4713732 CENTER RD EMERG 4/09-4/11/17
1,797.08POLE IN SIDEWALK REMOVAL

Total for Check/Tran - 114409: 8,170.07

CHK114410 06/22/2017 10475 SMARSH INC 347.50ARCHIVING MAY 2017

CHK114411 06/22/2017 10226 SOS PRINTING 53.38BUSINESS CARDS FOR D.MCKNIGHT
10.93BUSINESS CARDS FOR D.MCKNIGHT
22.38NAME PLATE - DREW MCKNIGHT
4.58NAME PLATE - DREW MCKNIGHT

Total for Check/Tran - 114411: 91.27

CHK114412 06/22/2017 9999 RICH  STEWART 800.00DL HP-SITE:10 WELLINGTON CT PORT TO

CHK114413 06/22/2017 9999 ROBERT  STEWART 80.00APPL-SITE:261 WINDSHIP DR PORT TOWN

CHK114414 06/22/2017 9999 DAN  TAYLOR 800.00DL HP-SITE:250 WYCOFF RD  PORT TOWNS

CHK114415 06/22/2017 10576 TCF ARCHITECTURE, PLLC 14,821.97ARCHITECTURAL-TCFA MAY 2017 PREDE

CHK114416 06/22/2017 9998 MARY K THUNEM 8.28Cred Bal Refund

CHK114417 06/22/2017 9999 JON  TOOF 800.00DL HP-SITE:4643 MAGNOLIA ST PORT TO

CHK114418 06/22/2017 10486 UTILIBIZ SOLUTIONS 9,343.53PROF SVC MAY 01-MAY 30  T. LEHMAN
13,480.13PROF SVC MAY 01-MAY 30  T. LEHMAN

951.47PROF SVC MAY 01-MAY 30  T. LEHMAN
Total for Check/Tran - 114418: 23,775.13

CHK114419 06/22/2017 10256 UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOCATION 163.83LOCATES - MAY 2017
15.00MODEM TICKET DELIVERY

Total for Check/Tran - 114419: 178.83

CHK114420 06/22/2017 9999 JOSEPH  VOZARIK 500.00AS HP-SITE:134 DOG LEG LN PORT LUDLO

CHK114421 06/22/2017 9999 JOSEPH  VOZARIK 250.00DUCT SEALING-SITE:134 DOG LEG LN POR

CHK114422 06/22/2017 9999 LORI J WATSON 1,088.70WINDOWS-STE: 633 QUINCY ST PORT TOW

/pro/rpttemplate/acct/2.37.1/ap/AP_CHK_REGISTER.xml.rpt51224



Page 1006/28/2017 9:30:55 AM
Revision: 76613

Accounts Payable
Check Register

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUD NO 1

06/15/2017 To 06/28/2017
Bank Account:   1 - 1ST SECURITY - AP

Check /
Tran Date

Pmt
Type AmountVendor NameVendor Reference

CHK114423 06/22/2017 10269 WAVE BROADBAND 66.40101P S POINT RD JUNE 2017

CHK114424 06/22/2017 10569 WAYNE D. ENTERPRISES, INC. -172.90CARHARTT FR CLOTHING
2,094.05PPE

Total for Check/Tran - 114424: 1,921.15

CHK114425 06/22/2017 10496 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FIN SERV 326.60ACCT#6328357-007 230 CHIM COPYRNT JU
66.89ACCT#6328357-007 230 CHIM COPYRNT JU

Total for Check/Tran - 114425: 393.49

CHK114426 06/22/2017 9999 STEVE  WILKINSON 800.00DL HP-SITE:801 25TH ST  PORT TOWNSEND

CHK114427 06/22/2017 9999 CAMA  YESBERGER 80.00APPL-SITE:30 EVERGREEN LN PORT HADL

CHK114428 06/26/2017 10005 ACLS BUSHHOG LANDSCAPING 343.20MOWING RESERVOIR SITES (2)
1,705.60WEEDWHACKING - VARIOUS LOCATIONS
2,230.75MOWING DRAINFIELDS, VARIOUS LOCATI

Total for Check/Tran - 114428: 4,279.55

CHK114429 06/26/2017 10481 AMAZON -112.86NETWORK CARDS FOR SERVER ROOM UP
1,134.49INTEL X540 10GIG DUAL PORT ADAPTER

232.37INTEL X540 10GIG DUAL PORT ADAPTER
132.963M PRIVACY FILTER FOR 23.8 WSCREEN Q
-17.92GALAXY TABLETS QTY6 & KEYBOARD C
648.63GALAXY TABLETS QTY3
97.30KEYBOARD CASE FOR TABLET QTY3

216.21GALAXY TABLET QTY1
32.44KEYBOARD CASE FOR TABLET QTY1

432.42GALAXY TABLETS QTY2
64.87KEYBOARD CASE FOR TABLET QTY2

-107.97NETWORK TAPS FOR SECURITY MONITOR
1,085.36DUALCOMM DCGS2005 NETWORK TAPES

222.31DUALCOMM DCGS2005 NETWORK TAPES
-33.48ADD'L ITEMS FOR FIELD GALAXY TABLE
144.60GALAXY CAR CHARGE QTY20
11.26SYLUS FOR TABLET QTY3

162.83USB WALL DESKTOP CHARGER 10PORT Q
18.09TOUCH LENS CLEANING WIPES
11.98BROTHERS 2PK LABELING TAPE
29.62GALAXY CAR CHARGE QTY20
2.32SYLUS FOR TABLET QTY3

/pro/rpttemplate/acct/2.37.1/ap/AP_CHK_REGISTER.xml.rpt51224



Page 1106/28/2017 9:30:55 AM
Revision: 76613

Accounts Payable
Check Register

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUD NO 1

06/15/2017 To 06/28/2017
Bank Account:   1 - 1ST SECURITY - AP

Check /
Tran Date

Pmt
Type AmountVendor NameVendor Reference

33.35USB WALL DESKTOP CHARGER 10PORT Q
3.71TOUCH LENS CLEANING WIPES

-7.42SAMSUNG GALX TABLET QTY1 & KEYBO
89.93KEYBOARD CASE FOR TABLETS QTY3

207.08SAMSUNG GALX TABLET QTY1
414.18SAMSUNG GALAXY TABLET 10.1 IN QTY2
79.79SANDISK 8GB MICRO SD CARD QTY10

Total for Check/Tran - 114429: 5,228.45

CHK114430 06/26/2017 9999 MAURICE L ANDERSON 40.00APPL-SITE: 1591 E. QUILCENE RD  QUILCE

CHK114431 06/26/2017 10447 ANIXTER  INC. 436.00TRANSFORMER GROUND STRAPS
26,850.25SWITCH CABINET 3 PHASE PMH-11 & PMH

0.00SWITCH CABINET 3 PHASE PMH-11 & PMH
18,945.30TRAN SWITCH-SIDE BREAK 1 WAY 600 AM
38,381.12SWTCH-SIDE BRK 1 WAY & 2 WAY TURNE

Total for Check/Tran - 114431: 84,612.67

CHK114432 06/26/2017 10016 ASPLUNDH TREE EXPERT CO 9,174.24TREE TRIMMING WKEND 5.13.17 INT#8146

CHK114433 06/26/2017 10018 ASSOCIATED PETROLEUM PRODUCTS I 13,636.95CUST#01-7500239 DIESEL & GASOLINE

CHK114434 06/26/2017 10043 CENTRAL WELDING SUPPLY 62.65KALA PT SHOP MISC -CUTOFF WHL

CHK114435 06/26/2017 10547 COS SYSTEMS INC. 500.00MONTHLY FEE JUN-17

CHK114436 06/26/2017 10407 DEPT OF THE TREASURY 108.48EIN91-6001044/ FORM 720-V 2BD QTR 2017

CHK114437 06/26/2017 10078 ESCI 1,632.00JUN 2017 SAFETY TRAINING

CHK114438 06/26/2017 9999 ALAN  HAWS 700.00AS HP-SITE:1145 DEER CRK ROAD QUILCE

CHK114439 06/26/2017 10313 MICHELS POWER 19,694.98STORM OUTAGE INT#836202

CHK114440 06/26/2017 10161 NORTHWEST LINEMAN COLLEGE 12.45ONLINE TESTING - J GORDON, D ELIAS
2.55ONLINE TESTING - J GORDON, D ELIAS

Total for Check/Tran - 114440: 15.00

CHK114441 06/26/2017 10167 OFFICE DEPOT 24.42MISC OFFICE EXP-STAMP FOR AP
5.00MISC OFFICE EXP-STAMP FOR AP

Total for Check/Tran - 114441: 29.42

CHK114442 06/26/2017 10168 OLDCASTLE PRECAST 3,509.80CONCRETE PAD U10-1.5 SCL

CHK114443 06/26/2017 10181 PENINSULA PEST CONTROL 135.71ANTS/THATCHING ANTS 230 CHIMACUM

/pro/rpttemplate/acct/2.37.1/ap/AP_CHK_REGISTER.xml.rpt51224



Page 1206/28/2017 9:30:55 AM
Revision: 76613

Accounts Payable
Check Register

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUD NO 1

06/15/2017 To 06/28/2017
Bank Account:   1 - 1ST SECURITY - AP

Check /
Tran Date

Pmt
Type AmountVendor NameVendor Reference

27.79ANTS/THATCHING ANTS 230 CHIMACUM
Total for Check/Tran - 114443: 163.50

CHK114444 06/26/2017 10210 RICOH USA, INC 127.59ANNEX PRINTING IMAGES 5/01-5/31/17
26.13ANNEX PRINTING IMAGES 5/01-5/31/17

Total for Check/Tran - 114444: 153.72

CHK114445 06/26/2017 10502 CAROL  WOODLEY 871.50JULY 2017 RENT-BILLING & HR ANNEX
290.50JULY 2017 RENT-BILLING & HR ANNEX
178.50JULY 2017 RENT-BILLING & HR ANNEX
59.50JULY 2017 RENT-BILLING & HR ANNEX

Total for Check/Tran - 114445: 1,400.00

593,378.30Total Payments for Bank Account - 1 : (147)
Total Voids for Bank Account - 1 : (9) 60,430.77

Total for Bank Account - 1 : (156) 653,809.07

Grand Total for Payments : (147) 593,378.30
Grand Total for Voids : (9) 60,430.77

Grand Total : 653,809.07(156)

/pro/rpttemplate/acct/2.37.1/ap/AP_CHK_REGISTER.xml.rpt51224



Empl Name Check # Date Amount

2000 RANDALL L CALKINS 70312 06/16/2017 1,569.42$    

2001 JOSE M ESCALERA-ESTRADA 70313 06/16/2017 1,781.21      

3032 BARUCH A MCKNIGHT 70314 06/16/2017 799.02         

2003 JERRY L RUBERT 70315 06/16/2017 1,903.89      

2004 ERIC R STOREY 70316 06/16/2017 3,023.23      

TOTAL 9,076.77$    

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUD NO 1

ISSUED PAYROLL CHECKS

PAY DATE: 06/16/2017



Empl Name Pay Date Net Pay

1028 CASEY ALM 06/16/2017 2,711.97$      

1016 KURT W ANDERSON 06/16/2017 2,356.11        

3024 ASHLEY M BIRDSALL 06/16/2017 1,002.20        

3029 MELISSA J BLAIR 06/16/2017 1,498.32        

1000 DYLAN C BRACKNEY 06/16/2017 2,147.92        

3030 SUSAN R CARTER 06/16/2017 3,044.11        

4004 KENNETH R COLLINS 06/16/2017 2,257.13        

1019 BILL C COOPER 06/16/2017 2,973.38        

3000 KIMBERLY A COTTIER-HOLT 06/16/2017 2,332.52        

1017 ALYSON J DEAN 06/16/2017 2,238.84        

1003 DAVID E ELIAS 06/16/2017 2,229.66        

1004 CASEY L FINEDELL 06/16/2017 2,794.80        

3002 JEFFREY T GORDON 06/16/2017 940.56           

3003 JANEL D GRABNER 06/16/2017 1,249.22        

3004 WILLIAM A GRAHAM 06/16/2017 2,158.32        

3020 JEAN M HALL 06/16/2017 2,085.22        

3028 RITA J HOAK 06/16/2017 1,680.31        

3005 ANNETTE JOHNSON 06/16/2017 1,711.64        

1020 JEREMIAH J JONES 06/16/2017 2,293.49        

4002 WAYNE G KING 06/16/2017 1,256.89        

1018 MARIANNE E KLINE 06/16/2017 1,422.93        

1008 BO D LEE 06/16/2017 3,339.97        

3008 KRISTOFFER M LOTT 06/16/2017 2,634.79        

3026 DEBRA R LUND 06/16/2017 2,378.89        

3027 JILL M PADDOCK 06/16/2017 1,224.32        

3011 JAMES G PARKER 06/16/2017 2,936.10        

1009 ROBERT W PHILLIPS 06/16/2017 2,145.69        

1026 LORALEI S RAE 06/16/2017 1,621.57        

4006 JEFFREY W RANDALL 06/16/2017 889.40           

2002 DOUGLAS M REEDER 06/16/2017 1,743.80        

1027 JIMMY R SCARBOROUGH 06/16/2017 2,470.41        

1011 DONALD K STREETT 06/16/2017 3,282.21        

3013 NATHALIA TANTUM 06/16/2017 1,508.32        

1012 ERIC A THARALDSEN 06/16/2017 4,088.67        

1013 BRIAN W VAN NESS 06/16/2017 2,225.29        

1014 GERRIT J VAN OTTEN 06/16/2017 1,507.02        

3022 PAMELA A VREEKEN 06/16/2017 1,183.23        

3014 MAUREEN A WHIPPY 06/16/2017 1,140.18        

1015 COLTON L WORLEY 06/16/2017 2,238.34        

3025 KIM M YOUNGER 06/16/2017 2,346.98        

TOTAL 83,290.72$    

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUD NO 1

DIRECT DEPOSIT PAYROLL

PAY DATE: 06/16/2017



;

# #

# #

# #

# #

VOIDED WARRANTS #

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

114343

114344

114361

114375

62.64$                        

9,174.24$                   

102.48$                      

700.00$                      

114345 13,636.95$                

40.00$                        

5,148.66$                   

114341

114340

AMOUNT DATE

6/16/2017

$746,176.56

WIRE TRANSFERS PAID

Payroll Checks: 70312 to 70316 9,076.77$                   6/16/2017

VOUCHER APPROVAL FORM

We, the undersigned Board of Commissioners of Public Utility District No. 1 

PENDING INVOICES OVER $100,000 TO BE APPROVED:

Invoice #

Accounts Payable: 114428 to 114445 144,941.41$              6/26/2017

DATE

6/22/2017

6/15/2017Accounts Payable: 114290 to 114338 228,317.28$              

Accounts Payable: 114339 to 114427 280,550.38$              

WARRANTS AMOUNT

Kenneth Collins Jeff Randall Wayne G. King

President Vice President Secretary

PAYMENTS TO BE APPROVED:

of Jefferson County hereby approve for payment the following transactions greater than

$100,000 dollars and payments made from the General Fund in the amount of

$746,176.56 on this 3rd day of July 2017

114342

114339 4,279.55$                   

-$                             

27,286.25$                

GRAND TOTAL $746,176.56

Payroll Direct Deposit: 83,290.72$                

TOTAL INVOICES PAID



 1 

Jefferson County PUD Citizen   
Advisory Board 

A G E N D A  

 Call to Order 
 Review of Agenda 
 Approval of Minutes from Last Mtg. 
 Public Comment 
 Broadband Delivery Strategies – 

Sub Committee report 
 Community Solar Discussion 
 Discussion on Rate Design Policies 
 Discussions on Absent Members 
 Next Steps or Additional Board 

Actions 
 Public Comment 

 Adjourn 

 

Date: July 10th, 
2017 

Time:  2:30PM 

Place of 
Meeting:  

PUD Electrical 
Service Center  

Address: 310 
Four Corners 

Road, Port 
Townsend, WA. 































































1

Bill Graham

From: Lena Mendiola <LMendiola@wpuda.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 5:05 PM
Subject: Save the Date! WPUDA Water Workshop September 27-29, 2017

 

 
Mark your calendar – the Water Workshop is just over three months 
away! 
September 27‐29, 2017 
 
Lodging 
Sessions and lodging will be held at the Enzian Inn, Leavenworth. 
 
590 US Highway 2 
Leavenworth, WA 98826 
Phone: (800) 223‐8511 
 
Room rate: $110‐125 plus tax ‐ depending on occupancy and room type. 
To book your room online visit the Enzian Inn website and use Group Code 9449. 

 
Look for the registration form and more information in July! 
 



Memo to PUD Board of Commissioners 
From Bill Graham, Resource Manager 

RE: COS Systems Survey Update and Next Steps 

Intent of this memo is to provide an update on the telecom survey prior to a brief presentation at the 
6/20/2017 BOC meeting and prime the pump for a discussion about next steps:  

As of 3PM June 15, 2017, 

After 7 weeks, the COS Survey is still accruing surveys daily. Patterns are starting to emerge. 

Marrowstone Island has the greatest number of respondents of any area in Jefferson County at 88. 
Port Townsend has 82. Brinnon has 4. 

Interest in hooking up to new broadband infrastructure (wireless or fiber) varies from 39% in the Kala 
Point – Tri-Area area to 64% in Quilcene. 

Considerations: 

The survey next step is to delineate “service zones” or streets in which a broadband build may be 
possible based on the expressed demand of survey respondents. Service zones are where the “take 
rate” will be important as a decision-making tool regarding whether or not to pursue a build.  

Wireless service is listed as a service option in the survey – not standard for the COS Survey – as it 
was considered the only option for many within the County. The ratio of those who preferred fiber to 
wireless as a broadband option also varied from 0.6 in Gardiner – Discovery Bay to 1.8 in Kala Point – 
Tri-Area. It is a very popular service option that adds a dimension of complexity to the next steps 
toward construction and ultimately, service.  

Virtually all communities (minus Gardiner-Discover Bay) prefer fiber to wireless, but not by much.  
This means that when zones are delineated, some individuals who selected wireless may not be 
interested in a fiber build and would represent a “false positive” for fiber demand. In other words, a 
survey response doesn’t necessarily mean interest in a fiber build.  

The board needs to decide if it wants to pursue the delineation of zones or if we stop at the general 
survey stage. in order to use the COS Survey as designed (proper use of take rate, business model to 
determine feasibility, level of interest, etc), defining smaller zones is a must. Note that definition of a 
zone does not commit individuals within the zone to a build, but does inch the process toward 
commitment.   

Proposed zone delineation criteria: 

1) Level of interest –  Clustering of survey respondents expressing interest in hooking up to a
broadband infrastructure. This in part means deciding on a take rate. Recommend over 50%
interest to start. 75% take rate for zone as threshold for build decision.

2) Proposed zones with champions should receive priority for zones as they can serve as
advocates for getting to 75% take rate.

3) Proximity to existing infrastructure – How close is the proposed zone to fiber or an existing
wireless shot.



4) Service type – Is the service requested wireless or fiber? How are wireless service survey 
respondents counted within a zone? Do we aggregate wireless respondents into a wireless 
build zone? Do we discount wireless respondents in a fiber-build zone? 

5) Other? 

 Staff Recommendation: 

1) Based on agreed upon criteria at June 20 mtg, staff will identify proposed “zones” for board 
approval for the July 3 meeting.   

2) Recommend starting with no more than three candidate zones. 
3) Once candidate zones are approved by board at July 3 mtg, staff will set up zones on COS 

Survey site (go live). 
4) Initial candidate zones will not consider wireless service response as favoring a fiber optic 

build, but will count fiber service response as “neutral” to a wireless build.  
5) Interest level must be at least….to start?  
6) Contact wireless survey respondents and direct them to existing wireless providers before 

considering wireless PUD driven build. 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 



As of 6/14/2017
Positive 
Surveys

Percent 
Interested  Wireless Fiber

Fiber to 
Wireless Ratio

Brinnon 4 62.5 1 3 3.0
Cape George – Adelma 
Beach 68 48.5 35 40 1.1

Chimacum Valley 65 59.0 32 35 1.1

Dabob Bay 53 60.3 21 34 1.6
Gardiner – Discovery 
Bay 40 53.2 26 16 0.6

Kala Point – Tri_Area 48 39.3 20 36 1.8

Marrowstone Island 88 63.1 42 48 1.1

Oak Bay – Port Ludlow 49 47.1 23 36 1.6

Port Townsend 82 41.1 41 59 1.4

Quilcene 18 64.4 8 10 1.3



Jefre6on County PUO No. 1

Comparative Sales - El6ctric Division
Page15

May 31 , 2017

CUSTOMER/REVENUE DATA

1, RESIDENTIAL

2, RES OENIIAL SEASONAL

3 RRIGATION

1 SU COMMERCIAL

5 LG COMMERCIAL

6 STREEILIGHIING

7 PUBLIC AUIHORITIES

8 ]OIAL SALES

9, OTHERREVENUE

TOTAI (l+9)

YEAR.TO.DATE MONTHTY

A!'ERAGE' AVERAGE# REVENUE

LAST YEAR

REVENUE

THISYEAR

REVENUE

EUDCET

NUMEER

LAST YEAR

l'luMBER

IHIS YEAR

REVEI,IUE

LASTYEAR

REVEI{UE

THISYEAR

REVENUE

BUOGETLASIYEAR THISYEAR

$10,149 644 $ 1 229n 029 510 860439 16 817 1 7,042 S 1 244,950 $1 u4 528 $1332,214

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1 0 132 0 139 2 0 49 0 52

2 109 2247 2913,214 3 289,606 3 35s 309 2106 2212 449901 519,498 523 199

1T 18 2086,90S 2,308,490 2 0u,u2 11 18 326 427 401 537 315 673

199 210 64,423 t1y4 67.187 199 214 12824 14,2U 13 37s

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

$15,214 $17 959,669 $16.367 916 19141 19.486 $2 0v 151 $2,184.513

177 505 37,562 231 569 I443 8,200 18849

115 391,888 317,997,231 $16,599,i185 12,042,594 t2,588,026 12,203,362

PURCHASES]SALES OAIA

PURCIASES

YEAR.TO.OATE KWh MONTHLY hWh

LAST YEAR

165,444,927

THIS YEAR

186 208 648

BUO6EI

,i 
a 8il -iil

LAST YEAR

25.875,s83

TI] S YEAR BUOGE'T

23 362,645 18 3Tk

99,823 298 115 288,731 101.499 430 1359% 12.252 466 15,155,917 12 4s0,598 21.73ah

0 0 0 0 00% 0 0 0 0 00%

0 0 1 739 100 00on 0 0 650 10000%

30053,646 32,691,665 30 810,919 610% 4 636 697 5,222918 4.804 399 8110k

40 769,324 43,M0,218 3s 336,305 21.80% I091,894 8,v3 394 5,350390 5594%

251,221 265 566 219,941 514t/r 38,713 30 398 55129 .4545%

0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0 00%

170,903,495 191,286,210 167,928,340 13.91% 25,019,770 28,152,687 22,661,766 26.88%

0 0 00% 0 0 0 0 00"/"

(5458,568) (5,077,592) (4 847.960) 855 813 (1,110 178) 700879 258 40%

.3 30"1" 2.13% -2 97.h 8 080/6 3 31% 4ADo 3 00%

93,442 1A2924 48,166 57,597

1 RESIDENTIAL

2 RES OENTIAL SEASONAL

3 IRRIGATION

4. SMALL COMMERCIAL

5 LARGE COMMERCLAL

6. STREETLIGHTING

7 PUBLIC AUTHORITIES

!, TOTAI SAIES

9 OFF CE USE

IO UNACCOUNTEO

11 PERCENTLOSS

r2 corNcroENrDEM N0lkw)

13 MONTN OF MAXIMUM KTI

REVENUE PER KWh OATA

YEAR.TO.OATE REVE NIJ E . CEI.ITS PER KV{h MONTHLY REVENUE. CENTS PER KYVh

LAST YEAR

1017

000

THISYEAR

10 66

BUOGET

10 70

BUDGEl LAST YEAR

10 16

THIS YEAR

10.85

BUDGEI
-:i::i:::+

.:i]Li

BUDGET

000 000 0 00% 000 000 000 0m%

000 0.00 799 100 00% 000 0.m 8.00 r00 00%

969 10.m 10 89 .7 60% 970 995 10 89 866%

512 536 590 I0s% 403 481 590 18 43%

25.05 26 94 24 00 12 25q" 33 13 46 92 24 00 95 5t%

000 000 000 0 007" 000 000 000 0 00%

8.90 9.39 9.75 .3.67% 8.13 8.97 9.64 .6.92%

1 RES]DENTIAL

2, RESIOENTIAL SEASONAL

3 tRRtGATtOll

4 SMALL COMMERCIAL

5. LARGE COMMERCIAL

6 SIREEI IIGHT]NG

i PUBLIC AUIHORITIES

I, OVERALL

I

$2,579,826

16 S07 | 16997

T-----r
|-rr.',$l 1r,4tl

li

foTl



E

F
f

20,000

15,000

5,000

0

16,840 16,895 16,916 16,957 16,960

10,000

'Residential

16,937

S€p-15

a lrrigation

ocr-16 Nov-16

a 1fl)0 kva or Less

Customers By Revenue Class

Previous 12 Months

16,959 16,998 77,021

sR 9R

17,003

pR OP

1-/,022

9i

.i 6t1
ry..i1

p3pPgg59 pg PE

lul16

Over 1000 kva 'Highway Lighting



Revenue By Customer Class

Previous 12 Months

d

$s,ooo,ooo

54,soo,ooo

$4,ooo,ooo

s3,5oo,ooo

s3,000,000

s2,s00,000

s2,000,000

$1,500,000

91,000,000

Ssoo,ooo

So
I

r 9. Unbilled Revenue

I Hithway Lightint

. over 1000 kva

I 1000 kva or Less

,un-16

lun-15

s0

s14,390

s391,009

5454,899

S60s

s1,214,531

tul-16

lul-16

to
s13,336

s393,462

s418,975

5700

s1,066,306

Aut-15

Aug-16

90

s13,200

5408,301

s439,66s

S62o

s1,037,ss4

Sepl5

Sep-16

50

S11,542

5389,125

s461,176

5804

s1,121,8s8

oct-16

od-16

So

s13,17s

s406,129

s46a,720

5609

s1,315,986

Nov 16

s0

s13,154

5478,086

9528,996

s40

s1,674,4s1

Dec-16

Oec-16

5137,505

s13,164

s631,043

ss94,663

514

s2,333,617

lan-t7

50

574,342

550s,951

5193,67A

So

s3,317,363

reb-17

Feb-17

50

s14,342

s503,503

s747,336

$o

52,910,353

Mar17

s0

514,342

5479,156

s545,399

So

s2,384,312

Apr17

50

s14,255

5411,143

ss83,702

So

s2,033,412

s0

514,264

5401,s37

S519,498

So

s1,644,528

r Residential Sales lrrigation Sales r 1000kVAorLess I Over 1000 kVA r Hi8hway LiShting r 9' Unbilled Revenue

I



kWh Sales By Revenue Class

Previous 12 Months

r t. Residential Sales r 3. lrrigation Sales r 10OO kVA or Less r Over 1000 kVA r Hlghway Lighting

I

=

35,000,000

30,000,000

25,000,000

20,000,000

15,000,000

10,000,000

5,000,000 l,ll ll.ll l,,l
3. lrigatlon Sales

1000 kVA or Less

Over 1000 kvA

lun 16

lun-16

11,948,681

4,130

4,7!2,501-

7,910,691

14,450

Jul-16

lul-15
!0,429,624

70,22.0

4,295,492

7,924,O1,O

38,050

Aug-16

Aug-16

71,283,t70

8,970

4,538,003

1,926,369

42,429

Sep-15

Sep-16

11,422,843

11,850

4,851,342

1,75 /,564

49,347

Oct-16

Oct 16

72,941,846

6,140

4,562,616

8,260,028

56,464

16,491,694

0

s-11l9ry:

8,501,856

63,577

22,921,918

0

5,888,464

a,634,3 /2

71,389

ll
lan'17

31,382,735

0

1,910,974

9,012,335

10,105

Feb-17

Feb-17

27,434,136

0

1,391,052

8,635,403

59,089

Mar-17

Mat-17

22,344,442

0

6,247,942

8,79t,t74

55,528

78,97t,461

0

5,918,67s

8,251,972

44,145

May 17

May 17

!5,155,971

0

5,222,918

8,343,394

30,398

il illl il
0

Nov 16

Nov 16

Dec 16

D€c 16

Hithway Ljghting

il il



_9

3

50,000,000

40,000,000

30,000,000

10,000,000

0

kWh Sales Comparison
By Month

24,675,055

20,000,000

r 2016 4r,978,49'

.2017 48,375,753

2017 Budget 42,761,645

37,935,971

43,519,680

40,790,274

34,684,310

37,440,266

34,498,587

29,280,987

33,196.854

27,416,124

25,0r9,770

2A,752,697

22,667,766

22,691,400

0

2t,9Lt.614

23,199,341

0

22,497,925

s€pt

21,o92,990

0

25,142,854

oct

25,833,154

0

24,694,2t4

3',522,203

0

30,431,613

0

21,597,2O4

f, 2016 r 2017 2017 Budget

32,992,491



Actual vs. Budget - Electric Division
Budget  YE

Description ($/1000) ($/1000)

 1. Operating Revenue and Patronage Capital 35,561$               34,164$              
 2. Power Production Expense -$                      -$                     
 3. Cost of Purchased Power 13,904$               14,033$              

 4. Transmission Expense 1,850$                 1,910$                 

 5. Regional Market Expense -$                      -$                     
 6. Distribution Expense - Operation 893$                     987$                    
 7. Distribution Expense - Maintenance 2,104$                 2,674$                 
 8. Customer Accounts Expense 1,227$                 1,249$                 
 9. Customer Service and Informational Expense 113$                     133$                    
10. Sales Expense -$                      -$                     
11. Administrative and General Expense 1,961$                 1,939$                 
12. Total Operation & Maintenance Expense (2 thru 11) 22,053$               22,925$              
13. Depreciation & Amortization Expense 4,812$                 4,667$                 
14. Tax Expense - Property & Gross Receipts -$                      -$                     
15. Tax Expense - Other 2,029$                 1,918$                 
16. Interest on Long-Term Debt 2,949$                 2,951$                 
17. Interest Charged to Construction - Credit -$                      -$                     
18. Interest Expense - Other -$                      -$                     
19. Other Deductions 293$                     500$                    
20. Total Cost of Electric Service (12 thru 19) 32,137$               32,961$              
21. Patronage Capital & Operating Margins (1 minus 20) 3,424$                 1,203$                 
22. Non Operating Margins - Interest 42$                       26$                      
23. Allowance for Funds Used During Construction -$                      -$                     
24. Income (Loss) from Equity Investments -$                      -$                     
25. Non Operating Margins - Other 646$                     345$                    
26. Generation and Transmission Capital Credits -$                      -$                     
27. Other Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends 17$                       -$                     
28. Extraordinary Items -$                      -$                     
29. Patronage Capital or Margins (21 thru 28) 4,128$                 1,574$                 
Operating - Margin 3,424$                 1,203$                 
Non Operating - Margin 704$                     371$                    

Times Interest Earned Ratio - Net  2.40 1.53
Times Interest Earned Ratio - Operating  2.16 1.41

DCS Ratio - Electric 1.95 1.50
Operating DCS Ratio - Electric 1.83 1.44
P&I Payments 6,107 6,108

Annualized YE 
Total



Projected BPA impacts using 2017 Budget No Spill All Factors No Base Inc.
BPA Impact 6.50% 6.50% 6.50%
Spill Impact 0.00% 1.50% 1.50%

Transmission Impact 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%
Description Total   ($/1000) Total   ($/1000) Total   ($/1000)
 1. Operating Revenue and Patronage Capital 34,164$               34,164$               34,164$               
2018 Proposed Base Rate increase per EES Study 542$                     542$                     -$                     
 1. Operating Revenue with BPA Increase of 5.5% 34,705$               34,705$               34,164$               
 2. Power Production Expense -$                     -$                     -$                     
 3. Cost of Purchased Power 14,033$               14,033$               14,033$               
BPA Impact 6.5% 912$                     912$                     912$                     
BPA Spill Impact 1.5% -$                     210$                     210$                     
 4. Transmission Expense 1,910$                 1,910$                 1,910$                 
Transmission Impact 1.0% 19$                       19$                       19$                       
 5. Regional Market Expense -$                     -$                     -$                     
 6. Distribution Expense - Operation 987$                     987$                     987$                     
 7. Distribution Expense - Maintenance 2,674$                 2,674$                 2,674$                 
 8. Customer Accounts Expense 1,249$                 1,249$                 1,249$                 
 9. Customer Service and Informational Expense 133$                     133$                     133$                     
10. Sales Expense -$                     -$                     -$                     
11. Administrative and General Expense 1,939$                 1,939$                 1,939$                 
12. Total Operation & Maintenance Expense (2 thru 11) 23,856$               24,067$               24,067$               
13. Depreciation & Amortization Expense 4,667$                 4,667$                 4,667$                 
14. Tax Expense - Property & Gross Receipts -$                     -$                     -$                     
15. Tax Expense - Other 1,918$                 1,918$                 1,918$                 
16. Interest on Long-Term Debt 2,951$                 2,951$                 2,951$                 
17. Interest Charged to Construction - Credit -$                     -$                     -$                     
18. Interest Expense - Other -$                     -$                     -$                     
19. Other Deductions 500$                     500$                     500$                     
20. Total Cost of Electric Service (12 thru 19) 33,892$               34,102$               34,102$               
21. Patronage Capital & Operating Margins (1 minus 20) 813$                     603$                     61$                       
22. Non Operating Margins - Interest 26$                       26$                       26$                       
23. Allowance for Funds Used During Construction -$                     -$                     -$                     
24. Income (Loss) from Equity Investments -$                     -$                     -$                     
25. Non Operating Margins - Other 345$                     345$                     345$                     
26. Generation and Transmission Capital Credits -$                     -$                     -$                     
27. Other Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends -$                     -$                     -$                     
28. Extraordinary Items -$                     -$                     -$                     
29. Patronage Capital or Margins (21 thru 28) 1,185$                 974$                     432$                     
Operating - Margin 813$                     603$                     61$                       
Non Operating - Margin 31$                       31$                       31$                       

Times Interest Earned Ratio - Net              (RUS 1.25) 1.40 1.33 1.15
Times Interest Earned Ratio - Operating  (RUS 1.10) 1.28 1.20 1.02

DCS Ratio - Electric                                          (RUS 1.25) 1.44 1.41 1.32
Operating DCS Ratio - Electric                       (RUS 1.10) 1.38 1.35 1.26
P&I Payments 6,108 6,108 6,108                   



For:  Manager’s Report to BOC 07/03/17 as of 06/27/17 
From:  Debbie Lund, HR/Communications Manager 
 
Human Resources 
 
Quick Stats 
Current employees 48 (including intern and commissioners) 
Vacant positions 9  
Recruitments YTD 10  
New employees YTD 8  
Employee Departures YTD 4 (including temp. grounds person) 

 
Current 

Recruitments Open Close Status 
Telecom Manager 1/11/17 5/22/17 Complete. Jerry Wilson will begin 

July 10th  
Staking Engineer 2/1/17 When 

filled 
Complete for one position. Russell 

Miller will begin August 8th.  A second 
candidate declined our offer. We will 
re-advertise to fill second position. 

Substation and 
Metering Tech 

1/31/17 5/9/17 Conditional job offer has been 
extended. Pending background check 

and candidate acceptance.  
Financial Services 
Manager 

6/13/17 When 
filled 

Application review begins this week. 

Communications 
Position 

6/21/17 When 
filled 

Application review begins July 7th.  

 
Other 2017 budgeted positions include:  
Lineman, Foreman, Groundsman, SCADA Technician, Conservation position 
 

Other Projects Status % Complete 

Job Description 
Development 

Ongoing process to achieve BOC 
goal of a current job description for 
every employee 48% 

Policy development 

List of policy needs developed and 
prioritized. 63 policies to research 
and/or write. 5% 

 
CDL drug and alcohol testing policy 
drafted and ready for union review 50% 

 Researching take home cars policy 5% 

 
Researching impact of new WA paid 
sick leave law (I-433) on PUD 1% 



Page 2 

Other Projects Status % Complete 
Policy Development 
(continued) 

Researching non-union on call pay 
policy 1% 

 

Research and revision to current 
PUD policy to pay overtime after 8 
hours 1% 

 
Researching policy for staff direction 
if emergency at work 1% 

Training Researching staff security training 1% 
Benefits RFP for EAP services Not started 

 

Researching policy and contract 
commitments on health and welfare 
benefits Not started 

 

Life insurance contract adjustment 
for option to purchase increased 
amounts 50% 

Limited English 
Proficiency (LEP) 
requirement 

Working with Jean hall to 
researching requirements. Webinar 
has been attended and census data 
received and evaluated.   

75% 

USDA required posters 
and notices 

Updating. Awaiting new posters.  30% 

Succession Planning Working with Jim on succession 
planning documents and options for 
July 17th board meeting 

10% 

IBEW Contract MOUs pending for some 
administrative issues. Will come to 
board when ready.  

25% 

Laborer’s Contract Nothing to report. n/a 
Safety Committee Monthly committee meetings 

planned and held. Changing 
meeting time to better accommodate 
employee representatives.  
 
Registered to participate in Great 
Shakeout @ 10:19 a.m. on October 
19th  

Ongoing 

 
Other:  
• Received rate increase notice for Laborer’s Health plan premium increase of 

4.73% effective June 1, 2017.  



Page 3 

Communications by project 
 

Projects Status Next Steps 
Communications 
Team Meetings 

Planning meetings occurring 
regularly. Last met June 9 

Next meeting to be 
determined.  

Newsletter All articles complete Will publish on July 19th.  
Broadband 
Survey 

Continuing to monitor 
responses and looking for ways 
to increase visibility.   

Article in July 19 
newsletter 
 
Promotion at County Fair. 

Tree Trimming Draft press release created. 
 
FAQ and website update to be 
developed. 

Finalization of press 
release.  

June 1 rate 
changes 

May bill insert contained 
reminder message. Paperless 
customers received link to the 
insert.  
 
Letter to impacted seasonal 
rate customers inserted into 
bills June 9 through July 3.  

Completed.  

Meter 
Replacement 
Project 

Initial press release completed.  
 
Communication strategy 
drafted. 

Finalize communication 
strategy and implement.  

Mobile Work 
Force 

Communications team to 
develop plan after 
implementation 

Anticipated for July  

Hadlock Days Signing up for booth space August 5, 2017 
Jefferson 
County Fair 

Planning meetings have 
started.  

August 11-13, 2017 

Transition from 
NoaNet 

Pending Communications Team to 
discuss 

Welcome Packet Drafted and compiled by CSR 
Ashley Birdsall.  

Final review before 
bringing to board 

Architects/Union 
Bank 

Initial press release May 18, 
2017 
 
Article in July newsletter 

Pending developments 

Budget billing 
annual payment 
adjustment 

Bill insert developed for budget 
billing customers. 

Complete 



Page 4 

Projects Status Next Steps 
Water Street 
Project 

Pending details  

2018 Rate 
Discussion 

Pending details/developments  

 
 

Communications by medium used:  
 
Medium Current Message 
Bill Inserts 6/9-7/3 Seasonal rate changes (selective customers) 

7/11-8/4 Budget payment plan adjustments (selective customers) 
Message on Bills 6/9/17-7/3/17 June 1 rate change 
Newsletter Will publish July 19th.  
PT Leader web ads May 1 to current: Broadband Survey (male). In process of creating 

female version for this placement.  
Inside Real Estate 
Magazine (PT Leader) 

¼ page ad. June and July: Broadband Survey (female) 

KPTZ 5/1/17 Broadband survey 
Press Release June 20: New employee Drew McKnight 

June 26: Meter replacement vendor decision 
June 27: New employee, Intern Baili Shaw 

Newspaper Ads None currently 
Twitter As needed 

 



For:  Manager’s Report to BOC 07/03/17 as of 06/27/17 
From:  Debbie Lund, HR/Communications Manager 
 
Human Resources 
 
Quick Stats 
Current employees 48 (including intern and commissioners) 
Vacant positions 9  
Recruitments YTD 10  
New employees YTD 8  
Employee Departures YTD 4 (including temp. grounds person) 

 
Current 

Recruitments Open Close Status 
Telecom Manager 1/11/17 5/22/17 Complete. Jerry Wilson will begin 

July 10th  
Staking Engineer 2/1/17 When 

filled 
Complete for one position. Russell 

Miller will begin August 8th.  A second 
candidate declined our offer. We will 
re-advertise to fill second position. 

Substation and 
Metering Tech 

1/31/17 5/9/17 Conditional job offer has been 
extended. Pending background check 

and candidate acceptance.  
Financial Services 
Manager 

6/13/17 When 
filled 

Application review begins this week. 

Communications 
Position 

6/21/17 When 
filled 

Application review begins July 7th.  

 
Other 2017 budgeted positions include:  
Lineman, Foreman, Groundsman, SCADA Technician, Conservation position 
 

Other Projects Status % Complete 

Job Description 
Development 

Ongoing process to achieve BOC 
goal of a current job description for 
every employee 48% 

Policy development 

List of policy needs developed and 
prioritized. 63 policies to research 
and/or write. 5% 

 
CDL drug and alcohol testing policy 
drafted and ready for union review 50% 

 Researching take home cars policy 5% 

 
Researching impact of new WA paid 
sick leave law (I-433) on PUD 1% 



Page 2 

Other Projects Status % Complete 
Policy Development 
(continued) 

Researching non-union on call pay 
policy 1% 

 

Research and revision to current 
PUD policy to pay overtime after 8 
hours 1% 

 
Researching policy for staff direction 
if emergency at work 1% 

Training Researching staff security training 1% 
Benefits RFP for EAP services Not started 

 

Researching policy and contract 
commitments on health and welfare 
benefits Not started 

 

Life insurance contract adjustment 
for option to purchase increased 
amounts 50% 

Limited English 
Proficiency (LEP) 
requirement 

Working with Jean hall to 
researching requirements. Webinar 
has been attended and census data 
received and evaluated.   

75% 

USDA required posters 
and notices 

Updating. Awaiting new posters.  30% 

Succession Planning Working with Jim on succession 
planning documents and options for 
July 17th board meeting 

10% 

IBEW Contract MOUs pending for some 
administrative issues. Will come to 
board when ready.  

25% 

Laborer’s Contract Nothing to report. n/a 
Safety Committee Monthly committee meetings 

planned and held. Changing 
meeting time to better accommodate 
employee representatives.  
 
Registered to participate in Great 
Shakeout @ 10:19 a.m. on October 
19th  

Ongoing 

 
Other:  
• Received rate increase notice for Laborer’s Health plan premium increase of 

4.73% effective June 1, 2017.  



Page 3 

Communications by project 
 

Projects Status Next Steps 
Communications 
Team Meetings 

Planning meetings occurring 
regularly. Last met June 9 

Next meeting to be 
determined.  

Newsletter All articles complete Will publish on July 19th.  
Broadband 
Survey 

Continuing to monitor 
responses and looking for ways 
to increase visibility.   

Article in July 19 
newsletter 
 
Promotion at County Fair. 

Tree Trimming Draft press release created. 
 
FAQ and website update to be 
developed. 

Finalization of press 
release.  

June 1 rate 
changes 

May bill insert contained 
reminder message. Paperless 
customers received link to the 
insert.  
 
Letter to impacted seasonal 
rate customers inserted into 
bills June 9 through July 3.  

Completed.  

Meter 
Replacement 
Project 

Initial press release completed.  
 
Communication strategy 
drafted. 

Finalize communication 
strategy and implement.  

Mobile Work 
Force 

Communications team to 
develop plan after 
implementation 

Anticipated for July  

Hadlock Days Signing up for booth space August 5, 2017 
Jefferson 
County Fair 

Planning meetings have 
started.  

August 11-13, 2017 

Transition from 
NoaNet 

Pending Communications Team to 
discuss 

Welcome Packet Drafted and compiled by CSR 
Ashley Birdsall.  

Final review before 
bringing to board 

Architects/Union 
Bank 

Initial press release May 18, 
2017 
 
Article in July newsletter 

Pending developments 

Budget billing 
annual payment 
adjustment 

Bill insert developed for budget 
billing customers. 

Complete 



Page 4 

Projects Status Next Steps 
Water Street 
Project 

Pending details  

2018 Rate 
Discussion 

Pending details/developments  

 
 

Communications by medium used:  
 
Medium Current Message 
Bill Inserts 6/9-7/3 Seasonal rate changes (selective customers) 

7/11-8/4 Budget payment plan adjustments (selective customers) 
Message on Bills 6/9/17-7/3/17 June 1 rate change 
Newsletter Will publish July 19th.  
PT Leader web ads May 1 to current: Broadband Survey (male). In process of creating 

female version for this placement.  
Inside Real Estate 
Magazine (PT Leader) 

¼ page ad. June and July: Broadband Survey (female) 

KPTZ 5/1/17 Broadband survey 
Press Release June 20: New employee Drew McKnight 

June 26: Meter replacement vendor decision 
June 27: New employee, Intern Baili Shaw 

Newspaper Ads None currently 
Twitter As needed 

 



 
 

Board of Commissioners Meeting 
18 July 2017 

5:00 PM    
230 Chimacum Road - Port Hadlock, WA 

PUD SPECIAL MEETING 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. AGENDA APPROVAL 
3. ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR 

 
4. APPROVAL AND ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA: (Items listed below 

have been distributed to the Commissioners in advance for study and will be enacted by 
one motion.  If separate discussion is desired on an item, that item may be removed from 
the Consent Agenda and placed on the Regular Agenda, at a specific time, at the request 
of any of the Commissioners) 
4.1   APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

4.1.1 Minutes Speical Meeting of 3 July - Meter RFP 
4.2 CFO REPORT AND APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS 

4.2.1 Voucher certification form with supporting warrant register & payroll  
4.2.2   BOC Approval of Voucher approval form 

4.3 RESOLUTIONS 
4.2.1   

4.4 ACTION ITEMS 
4.4.1 PUD Contract Review 
4.4.2 PUD meals policy 

4.5 CAB REPORT not requiring Board action  
4.6 STAFF REPORTS not requiring Board action 

4.6.1 Operational Reports 
4.6.2 Update on Architect Report on Facilities 
4.6.3 HR/Communications Report 
4.6.4 Fire Hydrant Maintenance 

4.7 PUD Calendar of upcoming meetings – not requiring Board action 
4.8 CORRESPONDENCE not requiring Board action  
END OF CONSENT AGENDA  
 

5.  COMMISSIONER REPORTS 
6. ACTION ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD DISCUSSION 

6.1 Resolution 2017-003 – Net-Metering  
6.2 PUD work hour policy change 
6.3 Reworking CAB Resolution  

  
7. STAFF REPORTS 

7.1 Finance Directors Report –  
9. FUTURE ITEMS  
10. EXECUTIVE SESSION  
11.  ADJOURNMENT 

 
 



 
 
 
 

 
1. Call to Order 
2. Agenda Approval  
3. Items from the floor  
4. Consent Calendar (Any board member may request to pull an item from the consent calendar 

for discussion) 
a. Board Minutes of [date] 
b. Finance Director’s Report 
c. Voucher Certification Form with Supporting Warrant Register and Payroll 
d. Voucher Approval Form 
e. Commissioner Reports 
f. Action items: 

Resolutions 
Other actions items (list) 

g. CAB Report 
h. Staff Reports 
i. PUD Calendar of upcoming meetings 
j. Correspondence 

5. Future Agenda Items 
6. Action items requiring board discussion 
7. Executive Session (if needed) 

Adjournment 

 


	2.0 Agenda - Special Meeting 3 July 2017
	4.02.01 Voucher certification form with supporting warrant register & payroll
	4.02.02 Voucher Approval Form
	4.05 CAB meeting agenda
	4.06.01 RUS payment
	4.06.02 Hydrant memo - staff reports
	4.06.03 staff report
	4.07.01 Calendar
	4.07.02 Events
	6.01 Telecom DIscussion 6 -20 - 2017
	Telecom_survey_Spreadsheet_06142017.pdf
	Sheet1


	7.01.01 Prev 12 Months Sales Charts-May06292017104652
	7.01.02 Budget BPA Review July 3 2017
	7.02.01 HR and Comm for 070317
	7.02.02 HR Update
	8.01 future agenda

